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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

MARINE CORPS BASE
PSC BOX 20004
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 20842-0004

IN REPLY REFER T0:

6287
. BEMD
2 5 MAR 1998

Mr. David Lown _ '
North Carolina Department of Environment
and Natural Resources
Superfund Section
P. 0. Box 27687
401 Oberlin Road

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611
Dear Mr. Lown:

The following is a written notification referencing the phone conversation between Mr. Mick Senus and yourself
on March 13, 1998. Marine Corps Base (MCB), Camp Lejeune would like to provide notification to you that
effluent from the Lot 203 Groundwater Treatment Plant (GWTP), at Installation Restoration (IR) Site 6, exceeded
discharge limits for Tetrachloroethylene (PCE) during the February 1998 monthly sampling event. Enclosed is a
letter from our contractor, OHM Remediation Services, Corp., which outlines the discharge concentrations and
action taken to date to rectify the situation.

The February 1998 monitoring results indicated PCE at 61.5 parts per billion (ppb) on February 27, 1998 and later,
a confirmation sample on March 9, 1998 that indicated PCE at 13.6 ppb. The GWTP at IR Site 6 is designed to
suspend any discharge to less than 0.8 ppb. As OHM's letter indicates, the plant has been shut down as of March
6, 1998 and they have since taken action to correct the problem. Lot 203 GWTP is expected to start up again in
approximately three weeks, after proper maintenance to the system is complete.

Point of contact is Mr. Mick Senus, Installation Restoration Division, Environmental Management Department, at
telephone (910) 451-5068. ' '

Sincerely,

" / O / , ,
%}m‘a I S
SCOTT A. BREWER, PE
Deputy Assistant Chief of-Sta®
Environmental Management
By direction of ‘
the Commaunding General _ — 7
Enclosures: 1. OHM Remediation Services Corp. letter dated March 11, 1998

2. Groundwater Treatment Plant Monthly Monitoring Results for February 1998

Copy to: (w/o encls)

COMLANTNAVFACENGCOM (K. Landman)

US EPA, Region IV, (G. Townsend)

NCDENR, Wilmington Regional Supervisor (R. Shiver)
Baker Environmental (M. Bartman)

OHM Remediation Services, Corp. (J. Franz)



